S:I‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P ) IN THE COly" " OF GENERAL SESSIONS
g { ) { :
COUNTY OF Georgetown - )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2201088
Jimmy Dale Cagle y AW _2013A2220200445
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _7/29/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0600(DX1)
DOB: __ SS#:. ) CDR Code #: _ 3413
Address: )
City,State. Zin:
DLE . SIDE g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] NoD CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment coes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or EXPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 2nd degree (] — 7
in violationof § 16-03-0660(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413
(X NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
. . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: M AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; Without Negotlatwns or Recommendan/q’n, O Negotlated Sentence ion by the State. 3 ‘_/:’e ':(
A T SCB74770 ] - : ‘4, AL K(}: ﬁ !

Toﬂ'd Jr.Richard D. SC Bar# | ' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of 3 ESsaigR»/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ars.2

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; th %sus g
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Proba aky P: :
probation, which are incorporated byfeference.

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ) 0[ 2~ 6 S,-Q,,?ﬂ / AN

[] The Defendant is to be gived credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 13-4 and phed

by the State Department of Corrections. %@

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse eglect pifsuant to 7-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25—20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 )
~. [0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' : Substance Abuse Counseling 4
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 § JOC)- 0O pmts.of$ _oO.00 beginning () -
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § e D
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund eleas
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ IS .02
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ S, OO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.950 during probation.
TOTAL $ /33.9pD
- 4 Presiding Jud
Clerk of Coun/_llﬂﬂ“l%k %%71 /W/é Judge Cfdel‘:l &
Court Reporter: Xy d/ & u,b%/n kO Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUWF ~ OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Georgetown ¥ ; !
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2201085
Jimmy Dale Cagle ) A/Wi#:2013A2220200499
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _8/29/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(D)1)
DOB: .+ SSE )  CDRCode#: _ 3413
Address: - )
City,State Zin: .
DLE (. . SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes!:] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dgfendant who wy [CJ] CONVICTED OF or mLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd degree ( O — /35
in violationof § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413
q NON-VIOLENT {7 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  p'As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, { ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {(defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendatio {1 Negotiated Sentence, [ Rec jon by the State. -35 Feed

ATTESTC /) oo
LSS 1ol scB74710 /| Aty gy
Todd Jr., R#€hard D. =7 ]

SC Bar# / /
{7
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the W Department of Correcti

for a determinate term of ? EPMESREDS /years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of : i

[(J County Detention Center,

of § ~; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; ﬂ}e b ance/ is suspended

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of fanon,
t

"U
ba

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to senténce on’ .Q-G? aﬁmm 26{3-{ OfS

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of S¢ctio -25- or 16-25465
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § phus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS ; Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /00.00  pmis.of§ <dO.OO  beginning (1)_mMon
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . . Release o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 ]
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S 22300
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5. U § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ /33.92
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M M- {
Court Reporter: \ , Ve (‘LJ»me_p [») C

SCCA/217(03/2011)




| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
' ) .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). ~ ORDER
: ) APPOINTING CONFLICT ATTORNEY
VS, ) FOR DEFENDANT WHO
. ) HAS CO-DEFENDANTS

PURSUANT TO RULE:608 AND.

0ID CONTRACT -

' ' o = g
‘ > % B

1-JIMMY CAGLE 55 z F
| DEFENDANT ) E f, S
- S= ~ I

| oE p ¢
FILENO:  22A13-00000649 2 T =
-~ oW

9
\

This matter comes before me regarding appointing counsel-for the D'eferida‘ t,

3

pursuant'to Rule 608 SCACRand an OID (Office Of Indigent Defense)-Contract. The
- Defendant was arrested on August 30, 2013. for the offense(s), of:

~2043A2220200497 .-ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY 1ST DEGREE
é2621;3&2¢2"202‘004919 ASSAULT /'ASSAULT v&.sBAT‘T"ERY 2ND:DEGREE

- along with Co-Defendant(s):

‘Joseph-Allen, Attomey Ron Hazzard

Upon application of the Defendant; JIMMY CAGLE, through the Office of the:
Public.Defender, the Court finds-that the Defendant is eligible for cou‘rt,-,ap'pointéd
counsel, based upon the attached Certificate of Representation. The Office of Public
Def_énder already represents a Co-Defendant (s) and a Conflict is deemed to exist
which requires this Court to appoint a private attorney for the above named Defendant .
The Defendant is placed on notice that Defense of Indigents Act as contained in
S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), (1993 as:amended), authorizes OID to enter into contracts
with qualified private counsel .

Pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the below listed attorney,

who is an active qualified member of the South Carolina Bar. is appointed to represent

the Defendant.




-

IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant'to Rule.608 and $.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6); the

‘following attorney is appointed to represent the Defendant on the above-referenced

|| offense(s):

MARGARET KNEECE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

P:0, BOX 3966

PAWLEYS ISLAND SC 29585

PHONE: 843-424-6393

AND.IT IS SO ORDERED:

| pateD:__ f-l2-ly 5@—\/\—
: L.onwyM ,SC. LARRY B. HYMAN, JR.
' ! ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

NOTICE:SC Supreme. Court Order of September 29, 2006, requires appointed counsel
entitled to: payment from the.Office.of lnd!gent Defense {OID) to register the case oiline

1 within fifteen (15).days of this appointment at www:sceid.sc:qgov-and. d further- dlrects that

-rexmbursement vouchers be submiitted directly to. SCCID-and notto-the tna[ [udge orthe:

- clerk of court. See:SCCID website for further details.

Please indicate that the appointment is pursuant.to OID CONTRACT. 11/05/2013




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDER
) APPOINTING CONFLICT ATTORNEY
VS. ) FOR DEFENDANT WHO
) HAS CO-DEFENDANTS
PURSUANT TO RULE 608 AND
OID CONTRACT
JIMMY CAGLE =
DEFENDANT ) x> = Z
) T @
X T 2=
¢ -
FILENO:  22A14-00000131 S~ EC
SE 2 2°
: — 2

This matter comes before me regarding appointing counsel for:tbié“De.@ndant
pursuant to Rule 608 SCACR and-an OID (Office Of Indigent Defense) Contract The
| Defendant was arrested on March 10, 2014 for the offense(s) of:

2013A2210400147 ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY 2ND DEGREE
2013A2210400148 ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY 2ND DEGREE
2013A2210400149 ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY 2ND DEGREE

2014A2210500091 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed with a deadly
weapon

2014A2210500097 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

along with Co-Defendant(s):

Joseph Allen, Attorney Ron Hazzard

Upon application of the Defendant, JIMMY CAGLE, through the Office of the
Public Defender, the Court finds that the Defendant is eligible for court-appointed
counsel, based upon the attached Certificate of Representation. The Office of Public
Defender already represents a Co-Defendant (s) and a Conflict is deemed to exist

which requires this Court to appoint a private attorney for the above named Defendant .




The Defendant is placed on notice that Defense of Indigents Act as contained in
S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), (1993 as amended), authorizes OID to enter into contracts
with qualified private counsel .

Pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the below listed attorney,
who is an active qualified member of the South Carolina Bar, is appointed to represent
the Defendant.

IT 1S ORDERED that, pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the
following attorney is appointed-torepresent the Defendant on the above-referenced

offense(s):

MARGARET KNEECE
ATTORNEY AT LAW-

P.0. BOX 3966

PAWLEYS ISLAND SC 29585
PHONE: 843-424-6393

AND IT IS SO ORDERED:

STEVEN H. JOHN
ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

NOTICE:SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2006, requires. appointed counsel
entitled to payment from the Office of Indigent Defense (OID) to register the case online
within fifteen (15) days of this appointment at www.sccid.sc.gov and further directs that
reimbursement vouchers be submitted directly to SCCID and not to the trial judge or the
clerk of court. See SCCID website for further details. :

Please indicate that the appointment is pursuant to OID CONTRACT. 03/20/2014




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDER
) APPOINTING CONFLICT ATTORNEY
VS. ) FOR DEFENDANT WHO |
) HAS CO-DEFENDANTS o3 &
PURSUANT TO RULE 608 ARD. = 2
OIDCONTRACT T35, & o
’ S oG-
JIMMY CAGLE - ~ ZL
DEFENDANT ) o 5 &
) i
@ =

FILE NO:  22A13-00000456

This matter comes before me regarding appointing counsel for the Defendant,
pursuant to Rule 608 SCACR and an Q1D (Office Of indigent Defense) Contract. The
Defendant was arrested on August 18, 2042 for the offense(s} of.

2015?35,2/2220200480 Burglary / Burglary 1st - First degree

2013A2220200476 Domestic/ Criminal domestic violence of a high and aggravated
nature '

2013A2220200445 ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY 2ND DEGREE

along with Co-Defendant(s):
" Joseph Allen, Attorney Ron Hazzard
Upon application of the Defendant, JIMMY CAGLE, through the Office of the
Public Defender, the Court finds that the Defendant is eligible for court-appointed
counsel, based upon the éttached Certificate of Representation. The Office of Public
Defender already represents a Co-Defendant (s) and a Conflict is deemed to exist
which requires this Court to appoint a private attorney for the above named Defendant .
The Defendant is placed on notice that Defense of Indigents Act as contained in
S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), (1993 as amended), authorizes OID to enter into contracts

with qualified private counsel .




Pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the below listed attorney,

who is an active qualified member of the South Carolina Bar, is appointed to represent

the Defendant. _
IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the

following attorney is appointed to represent the Defendant on the above-referenced

offense(s):

MARGARET KNEECE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

P.O. BOX 3966

PAWLEYS ISLAND SC 29585
PHONE: 843-424-6393

AND IT IS SO ORDERED:

DAE: Q\.‘%O - ‘/5 \(%\ﬁ\/\

LN .SC - LARRY B. HYMAN, JR.
ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

NOTICE:SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2006, requires a ointed counsel
entitled to payment from the Office of Indigent Defense (OID) to register the case online
within fifteen (15) days of this appointment at www.sccid.sc.gov and further directs that
reimbursement vouchers be submitted directly to SCCID and not to the trial judge or the

clerk of court. See SCCID website for further details.

Please indicate that the appointment is pursuant to OID CONTRACT. 09/19/2013




